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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Yash Y Chaphekar <Yash.Chaphekar@posiflexindia.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 9:55 AM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Vijaya Kadam
Subject: RE: POS Printer USB MODEL NO. POSIFLEX PP8803

Dear Mr Herambraj, 
 
We have checked & got the special pricing for printer as below kindly check & confirm. 
 

PP8803 

Super high speed 3" thermal printer 
with auto cutter, black, 220mm/sec, 
Faster CPU with inbuilt USB, Serial & 
LAN (3in1).   

11,500+ 18% 
Taxes 

 
 
 

 
1800 103 1245 

Yash Y Chaphekar 

Sales Coordinator 

(M) 7208599078, (T) 022 42290943 

 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 18:15 
To: Yash Y Chaphekar <Yash.Chaphekar@posiflexindia.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Vijaya Kadam <vijaya@posiflexindia.com> 
Subject: RE: POS Printer USB MODEL NO. POSIFLEX PP8803 
 
Dear Yash 
 
As discussed please share revised price 
 
Thanks & Regards 
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Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 

From: Yash Y Chaphekar <Yash.Chaphekar@posiflexindia.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 6:07 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>; Vijaya Kadam <vijaya@posiflexindia.com> 
Subject: RE: POS Printer USB MODEL NO. POSIFLEX PP8803 
 
Hi Herambraj Ji, 
 
Please find the below pricing kindly check & confirm on same. 
 

PP8803 

Super high speed 3" thermal 
printer with auto cutter, black, 
220mm/sec, Faster CPU with 
inbuilt USB,Serial & LAN (3in1).   

12,500+ 18% 
Taxes 

 
 
 

 
1800 103 1245 

Yash Y Chaphekar 

Sales Coordinator 

(M) 7208599078, (T) 022 42290943 

 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 27 November 2024 17:31 
To: Yash Y Chaphekar <Yash.Chaphekar@posiflexindia.com> 
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in> 
Subject: POS Printer USB MODEL NO. POSIFLEX PP8803 
 
Hi YASH 
 
Please find below configuration and provide price . 
 
POS Printer USB MODEL NO. POSIFLEX  PP8803 
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QTY – 5 
 
Delivery location -Dilli Streat T1  
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 


